Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 10:41 AM

To: Yik Chan Hoe

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SDY1099E // DOA: 30/06/2022

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2022-07-04 at 2.29.14 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2022-07-04

at 2.29.14 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2022-07-04 at 2.29.15 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp
Image 2022-07-04 at 2.29.15 PM.jpeg

Ms Chew
Sorry to informed we don’t have any video footage
Above attached the scene photo

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel : 83320062 ( H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 6872 1272

From: Yik Chan Hoe <chanhoe.yik@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDY1099E // DOA: 30/06/2022

Hi Vincent,

Your case.

Thanks & Regards,

Yik Chan Hoe

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9186 5109 | DID: 6771 4353 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 9:20 AM

To: Yik Chan Hoe <chanhoe.yik@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SDY1099E // DOA: 30/06/2022

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Dear Sirs,



We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by AlG Asia
Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against our insured policy(SDY1099E).

We were informed by our insured Mr Chia Chew Meng Robin that he did submit a copy of his video footage at the
time of reporting.

Please let us have a copy of SDY1099E video for our necessary action. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



